FREEDMAN HOLLANDER ‘ 20 FIRST PLAZA, SUITE 700 JOSEPH GOLDBERG

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 505-244-7520

:GBLBBERG ‘ 505.842.9960 JG@FBDLAW.COM

August 4, 2022

Via Electronic Mail to sfeddivlproposedtxt@nmcourts.gov

The Honorable Francis J. Mathew
Santa Fe County Courthouse
First Judicial District Court

225 Montezuma Avenue

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re:  Marco White, et al.v. Couy Griffin
Case No. D-101-CV-2022-00473

Dear Judge Mathew:

Plaintiffs respectfully request that the Court schedule a brief (15 — 30 minutes) pretrial
conference next week to address trial logistics. We believe that a brief pretrial will be helpful in
facilitating that the trial will proceed as efficiently as possible. We believe this to be so, given
that the defendant, Mr. Griffin, remains unrepresented by counsel and did not attend the last
pretrial. We suggest either Thursday, August 11th or Friday, August 12th, consistent with the
Court’s calendar. Of course, plaintiffs’ counsel will be available whenever the Court determines
to schedule a pretrial conference.

Respectfully yours,

A

JG/dnt
cc:  All Counsel and Parties of Record





